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           Request for Confidentiality 
       for: 
 Annex A2- Digital Modulation Techniques of the input signal for ----F1D 
emission designator . 
Annex B - block diagrams and operational  description 
Annex C -active parts list 
Annexes D1 and D2 -Schematics 
 
 
   The request for confidentiality as per FCC 0.459 (a) refers to the above 
mentioned exhibits  uploaded as Annexes of the report. 
 
   These parts  contains proprietary detail of the internal workings of the 
product, the publication of which could be detrimental to our firm if taken out 
of context by competitors.    
 
   For these reasons we request that the above mentioned documents be made 
confidential as per FCC 0.457(d)(2). 
 
 
    Best Regards, 
 
   Norman Pearl 
  VP Engineering 
  Dataradio Inc 
 
 


